

Cuba, New Mexico
August 3, 1970

Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Afton, New Mexico 87410



Dear Mr. Arnold,

With reference to the Greatheart No. 1 Well that is being drilled in Twp. 23-N., R-1-West, Rio Arriba County, we are enclosing forms C-103 and three copies of well location and acreage dedication plans, of which, you asked for, while talking with Juanita Frankes of Mineral Exploration.

We are very grateful for your consideration and understanding regarding our location, and you are welcome at anytime to visit the lease. We have a "blowout" preventer on the location, and will handle the well with all proper strategy and safety precautions. While cable tools are time consuming, we do have a good rig (Bucyrus Erie 36-LB) and Mr. Sanders is a responsible driller. We can also be reached by phone 289-3825 on the lease or our Cuba, New Mexico address, Box 131. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Ed. H. H. H.